Dear Sir Arthur ;-

At a meeting of the McGill Graduat
Society, Hamilton and South-western Ontsrio
Branch, held last week, the question of the
ennual dinner was dlscussed, end I was
requested to write you to see if you coulgd
arrenge with Premier Tascheresu to attend and
be one of two Speakers of the evening.

As you know we endeavor *o arrange
for the other Speaker to comc from the United
States.

We have every hope that yr. Justice
Hinkley of Buffalo, one of ths Justices of the

Supreme Court of New York State will attend.




